
Cameron Park Community Services District 
2502 Country Club Drive 
Cameron Park, CA 95682 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

Budget and Administration Committee 
Tuesday, February 4, 2020 

6:30 p.m. 
 

Cameron Park Community Center 
2502 Country Club Drive, Cameron Park 

 

Agenda 
 

Members:  Chair Eric Aiston (EA), Vice Chair Director Monique Scobey (MS),  
and Alternate Director Felicity Wood Carlson (FC) 

Staff:  Jill Ritzman, General Manager 
and Vicky Neibauer, Finance/Human Resources Officer 

 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
ROLL CALL  
 
Public testimony will be received on each agenda item as it is called. Principal party on each side of an issue is 
allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual comments are limited to 3 minutes except with the consent of the 
Committee; individuals shall be allowed to speak on an item only once. Members of the audience are asked to 
volunteer their name before addressing the Committee.  The Committee reserves the right to waive said rules by a 
majority vote. 
 
ADOPTION OF AGENDA  
 
APPROVAL OF CONFORMED AGENDA  
 
OPEN FORUM 
 
Members of the public may speak on any item not on the agenda that falls within the responsibilities of the 
Committee. 
 
DEPARTMENT MATTERS 

  
1. El Dorado Disposal Amended Agreement (oral report and handout; J. England) 

 
2. Fiscal Year 2018-19 Audit (V. Neibauer, M. O’Connor) 

 
3. VTD Final Report and Recommendations (V. Neibauer, K. Tsuchida) 

 
4. Reserve Policy Recommendations (J. Ritzman, V. Neibauer) 

 



 

Budget and Administration Committee Agenda Page 2 of 2 
 February 4, 2020 
 
 

5. Discuss 2020 Committee Work Plan (all; discussion) 

 
6. Staff Updates 

a. Admin & Finance Dept Report (V. Neibauer) 
b. January Check Register Review (V. Neibauer) 

 
7. Items for March & Future Committee Meetings 

 
8. Items to take to the Board of Directors 

 
MATTERS TO AND FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS & STAFF      

 
ADJOURNMENT  

 

 

 

 



Cameron Park Community Services District 
2502 Country Club Drive 
Cameron Park, CA 95682  

 

  Page 1 of 3 
 

Budget and Administration Committee 
Tuesday, January 7, 2020 

6:30 p.m. 
 

Cameron Park Community Center 
2502 Country Club Drive, Cameron Park 

 

Conformed Agenda 
 

Members:  Director Monique Scobey (MS), Eric Aiston (EA),  
and Alternate Director Felicity Wood Carlson (FC) 

Staff:  Jill Ritzman, General Manager 
and Vicky Neibauer, Finance/Human Resources Officer 

 
CALL TO ORDER – 6:41pm 
 
ROLL CALL – MS/EA 

• Nominate Committee Chair 
 
 Chair Eric Aiston & Vice Chair Monique Scobey 

 
Public testimony will be received on each agenda item as it is called. Principal party on each side of an issue is 
allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual comments are limited to 3 minutes except with the consent of the Board; 
individuals shall be allowed to speak on an item only once. Members of the audience are asked to volunteer their 
name before addressing the Board.  The Board reserves the right to waive said rules by a majority vote. 
 
ADOPTION OF AGENDA – Approved with the following correction: 
      Move Item #7a to #1 
 
APPROVAL OF CONFORMED AGENDA - Approved 
 
OPEN FORUM 
 
Members of the public may speak on any item not on the agenda that falls within the jurisdiction of the Board of 
Directors. 
 
DEPARTMENT MATTERS 

  
1. Fiscal Year 2019-20 Mid-Year Budget Adjustment, General Fund 001 - Recreation Department 5000            

(J. Ritzman, W. Kahn) 

- Discussed FY 2019-20 Mid-Year Budget Adjustment, General Fund 001 – Recreation Department 5000. 
Move to the Board with support. 

 
 



 

 
Budget and Administration Committee Conformed Agenda Page 2 of 3 

 January 7, 2020 
 

2. Fiscal Year 2019-20 District General Fund 001, and Quimby Fund 003 Mid-Year Budget Adjustment           
(V. Neibauer) 

- Discussed FY 2019 District General Fund 001, and Quimby Fund 003 Mid-Year Budget Adjustment.  Move 
to the Board with support. 

 
3. Fiscal Year 2020-21 Budget Calendar (V. Neibauer) 

- Reviewed FY 2020-21 Budget Calendar.  Move to the Board with support (consent). 

 
4. Strategic Plan Objectives (J. Ritzman) 

- Discussed Strategic Plan Objectives.  Move to the Board with support. 

 
5. Revised Policy 4060: Committees of the Board of Directors (J. Ritzman) 

- Discussed Revised Policy 4060: Committees of the Board of Directors.   Move to the Board with support. 

 
6. Discuss 2020 Committee Work Plan (all; discussion) 

- Held over to next meeting. 

 
7. Staff Updates 

a. Fire Department Fiscal 2018-19 Year End - Snapshot (V. Neibauer) 
b. December Check Register Review (V. Neibauer) 
c. 2nd Quarter Budget to Actuals (V. Neibauer) – Move to the Board with support (consent) 

 
8. Items for February & Future Committee Meetings 

• Five Year Budget Projection  

• Reserve Policy Update 

• VTD Final Report and Recommendations 

• Fiscal Year 2018-19 Audit 

- 2020 Committee Work Plan 

 
9. Items to take to the Board of Directors 

- 2nd Quarter Budget to Actuals 

- Fiscal Year 2019-20 Mid-Year Budget Adjustment, General Fund 001 - Recreation Department 5000 

- Fiscal Year 2019-20 District General Fund 001, and Quimby Fund 003 Mid-Year Budget Adjustment 

- Fiscal Year 2020-21 Budget Calendar 

- Strategic Plan Objectives 

- Revised Policy 4060: Committees of the Board of Directors 



 

 
Budget and Administration Committee Conformed Agenda Page 3 of 3 

 January 7, 2020 
 

MATTERS TO AND FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS & STAFF      

 
ADJOURNMENT – 9:38pm 

 

 

 

 











  

 

 Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

 

Agenda Transmittal 
 
DATE:  February 4, 2020   
  
FROM: Vicky Neibauer, Finance/HR Officer 
      
AGENDA ITEM #2: FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 FINAL AUDIT REPORT 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   REVIEW, DISCUSS, AND FORWARD TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FOR APPROVAL 
 
Please find attached the FY 2018-19 Final Audit Report for your review and approval to 
forward to the Board Director’s at their next meeting to be held on February 19, 2020.   
 
The Auditor’s opinion indicates the District’s FY 2018-19 “financial statements present 
fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental 
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information” and “the 
respective changes in financial position are in accordance with Generally Accepted 
Accounting Principles (GAAP)”.  In short, no Audit findings are attached to this FY 2018-
19 Final Audit Report, which is the highest rating for an Audit.   
 
In addition, the Auditor noted no observations and recommendations during the current 
or prior year.  
 
Attachment: 
2A – Final 2018-19 Audit 
 



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



  

 

 Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

 

Agenda Transmittal 
 
DATE:  February 4, 2020   
  
FROM: Vicky Neibauer, Finance/HR Officer 
      
AGENDA ITEM #3: EIDE BAILLY, CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM FINAL 

REPORT 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   REVIEW AND DISCUSS 
 
Eide Bailly, a Certified Public Accounting Firm, previously Vavrinek, Trine & Day (VTD), 
has provided the District with professional accounting services since September 2017.  
The attached report provides an overview of their accomplishments and 
recommendations for the District.  Their recommendations are in process. 

Staff is transitioning from Eide Bailly’s services, and expect to use their assistance for 
quarterly accounting review, and guidance though the FY 2019-20 year end closing and 
audit.  Their continued support will ensure the integrity of the Finance Office and protect 
the District’s two year investment.   

The Eide Bailly team’s accomplishments include completing forensic accounting over 
multiple fiscal years, taking corrective actions, and developing processes and procedures.  
In addition, they completed Fiscal Year 16-17, 17-18 and 18-19 audits to bring the District 
current with audit requirements.   

One of their most significant contributions is the Abila financial system.  The Eide Bailly 
team saw the District through the RFP process, development and implementation of 
system operating requirements, processes and procedures, and transfer of data from 
FinTrac.  A reliable, and up to date financial system is functional.   

Staff will sorely miss the Eide Bailly team and their outstanding professional services and 
contributions to the Finance Department and District.  They have been great to work with 
and very responsive to the District’s needs. 

Attachments: 
3A – Eide Bailly Financial Status Report 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Certified_Public_Accountant


CAMERON PARK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
Finance Department 

Summary of Financial Status Report 

Page 1 of 2 

FINANCIAL UPDATE 

FY 2018-2019 Audit 
• Basic Financial Statements issued
• Budget and Administration Meeting

o Tuesday, February 4th
• Board of Directors Meeting

o Wednesday, February 19th

• Close Fiscal Year in ABILA

FY 2018-2019 Accomplishments 
Basic Financial Statements 

• FY 2016-2017 issued April 16th, 2019
• FY 2017-2018 issued July 1, 2019
• FY 2018-2019 issued January 10, 2020

Year-End Procedures 
• Created procedures for all year-end audit items

o Receivables
o Payables
o Prepaids
o Long-term debt
o Compensated Absences
o Salary/Payroll
o Capital Assets

• Trained Vicky and Laura on all procedures
o Timeline for when procedures should be performed

General Ledger Reports 
• Trained Laura and Vicky on running Detail and Trial Balance Reports

Accounts Payable 
• Transferred responsibility of recording ACH/Wire Transfers in ABILA to Laura, with

review by Vicky
Deposits/Receipts 

• Transferred responsibility of Cash Receipts to Laura, with review by Vicky
o Operating
o Merchant

• Redesigned Cash at the County and created procedures
o Trained Vicky on new procedures and transferred monthly responsibility

Bank Reconciliation 
• Created procedures for new ABILA bank reconciliation module
• Trained Vicky on procedures and transferred monthly responsibility

Payroll 
• Worked with Paychex to create Journal Entry reports automatically
• Trained Laura on entering Paychex Journal Entry after running payroll, transferred bi-

weekly responsibility
Miscellaneous 

• Trained Laura and Vicky on reclass entry process

Attachment 3A



Summary Financial Status Report 
1/27/2020 

Page 2 of 2 

ESCHEATMENT POLICY 
Outstanding Checks 

• Eide Bailly provided samples of escheatment policies
o Use samples to help create policy for the district
o Approval required by board
o Review outstanding checks and implement policy

FIXED ASSETS 
Disposals 

• Data gathered by Fire and Parks departments to determine disposals
• Board approval needed for disposals

o Approximately $1 Million in disposals, dating back to 1970
o Board approval should be completed by FY 19/20 audit period

• Implement procedures for each department to notify Finance of additions, disposals,
stolen and lost items

Land 
• Parks Department

o Land to be identified according to current Parks data
o Appraisal for current land

INTEREST ALLOCATION 
Quarterly 

• Money Market Account earning interest
• Allocate on quarterly basis to all funds
• Procedures and reconciliation template

EIDE BAILLY SCHEDULE 
Availability 

• Kamiko available for quarterly assistance
o March 2020
o June 2020
o September 2020
o December 2020

• Phuong and Kamiko available for year-end assistance for FY19/20

Attachment 3A



  

   
 Page 1 of 2 

 

 Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

 

Agenda Transmittal 
 
DATE:  February 4, 2020  
  
FROM: Jill Ritzman, General Manager 
 Vicky Neibauer, Finance Officer 
     
AGENDA ITEM #4: REVISED RESERVE POLICY 3272; LOCATION OF THE ECONOMIC 

UNCERTAINTY RESERVE   
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  REVIEW AND DISCUSS; FORWARD TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
INTRODUCTION 
In 2011, the Cameron Park Community Services District Board of Directors adopted 
Management and Budget Policies, 3270-3277 (Attachment 4A).  Reserve Policy 3272 
outlines the establishment, funding and use of Reserves.  Staff is addressing only the 
Reserve Policy, which will enable the Board to establish framework and budgets for new 
Capital Asset Reserves.  The remaining portions of the Policy will be updated in 
upcoming months.   
 
DISCUSSION 
Staff revised the Reserve Policy for clarity and functionality (Attachment 4B).  Purposes, 
sources of revenues and appropriate expenditures were more clearly defined, along with 
an annual budget process.   
 
An Economic Uncertainty Reserve was established by the Board of Directors, presumably 
after this policy was approved in 2011.  Fiscal Year 2018-19 Audit, page 9, cites this reserve 
as Committed Economic Uncertainties.  Specifically, this is the $400,000 that is held by El 
Dorado County from the District’s annual property taxes.  Staff is recommending that the 
$400,000 be moved from the County to the District, which will increase interest earning, 
and provide greater clarity and accountability of the District’s finances.   
 



Revised Reserve Policy 3272 February 4, 2020 Page 2 of 2 
 

Staff is recommending two Special Funds be identified as Capital Asset Reserves, Fire 
and Emergency Services Reserve, and Recreation Facilities and Parks Reserve 
(Attachment 4C).  The Fire & Emergency Services Reserve funding is the result of fire 
apparatus rental revenues collected over many years.  The Recreation Facilities and Parks 
Reserve funding source is a reimbursement from the State of California to the District for 
past grant expenditures related to park improvements. 
 
Budgets for the Capital Asset Reserves, revenues and expenditures, shall be approved at 
least annually by the Board of Directors.  Policy describes appropriate funding sources 
and expenditures.  Staff will no longer budget for Capital Assets in the General Fund 001.  
The General Fund will be a reflection of the District’s operations for departments of Fire 
and Emergency Services, Parks and Facilities, Recreation, and Administration.     
 
Attachments: 
4A – Management and Budget Policies, 3270-3277 (Approved in 2011) 
4B – Revised Reserve Policy 3272 
4C – Capital Asset Reserves, Fire and Emergency Services Reserve and Recreation  
 Facilities and Parks Reserve 



 
 

CAMERON PARK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
* POLICY GUIDE SERIES 3000-OPERATIONS* 

 
 
 
 

  

POLICY TITLE:           MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET POLICIES 
POLICY NUMBER:     3270 - 3277 
 
Financial Management Policies 
 
The Cameron Park Community Services District’s financial policies establish long-term policy 
guidance for conducting the District’s financial activities.  The Board of Directors has established 
these policies to meet the following objectives: 
 
General Policies 
 
3270.10  All current operating expenditures will be financed with current revenues. 
 
3270.20 Budgetary emphasis will focus on providing high quality District services, recognizing 

the fundamental importance to the public, of public safety and properly maintained 
infrastructure and their related programs. 

           
3270.30 The budget will provide sufficient funding for adequate maintenance and orderly    

replacement of capital assets and equipment. 
 

3270.40 The budget will reflect a higher priority for maintenance of existing facilities than for  
the acquisition of new facilities. 

 
3270.50 Future maintenance needs and operational costs for all new capital facilities will be  

conservatively estimated and added costs will be recognized and included in future  
year’s budget projections. 
 

3270.60 Quality community services, with a focus on cost savings, remain important  
budgetary goals. 
 

3270.70 Likewise, productivity improvements resulting in cost reduction will remain an 
important budgetary goal. 

  
Revenue Policies 

 
3271.10 Whenever possible, a diversified and stable revenue system will be maintained to avoid 

the District facing short-run fluctuations in any single revenue source. 
 
3271.20 Revenues will be conservatively estimated, will be projected over the next five years                          
              and will be updated annually. 
 
3271.30 Intergovernmental assistance in the form of grants or loans will be used to finance: 
 

Accounting Policy 3000 Series 
Approved by BOD Sept. 2011

26

Atttachment 4A



 
 

CAMERON PARK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
* POLICY GUIDE SERIES 3000-OPERATIONS* 

 
 
 
 

  

• Capital improvements that are consistent with the Capital Improvement priorities and 
can be maintained and operated over time; and 

• Operating programs which can either be sustained over time or have a limited duration.   
 
3271.40 One-time revenues will be used only to support capital projects that have operational 

funding in place or for other non-recurring expenditures. 
  

3271.50 Fees and charges will be set at a level that supports the direct and indirect cost of the 
service provided. 

 
Reserve Policies 

 
3272.10 The District will maintain prudent reserve funds to stabilize the District’s fiscal base for 

anticipated fluctuations in revenues and expenditures, provide for unanticipated 
expenditures of a nonrecurring nature or to meet unexpected increases in service delivery 
costs within the fiscal year.  The following reserve funds are to be utilized: 

   
3272.20 Economic Uncertainty Reserve to protect the General Fund against unpredictable 

fluctuations in major revenues and unexpected emergencies.  Maintain General Fund 
Reserve level of 15% of discretionary General Fund Revenues.  The reserve level should 
be reviewed at least semi-annually.   

  
3272.30 Capital Replacement Reserve to provide for sufficient funds for the anticipated 

replacement of capital equipment and the maintenance of capital assets per the Browning 
Reserve Study.  The goal for the General Fund Capital Replacement Reserve shall be set 
at, or exceed the minimum level, recommended in the Browning Reserve Study. 
Appropriations from these reserves will be to fund major capital replacement 
expenditures, replacement costs of existing equipment, vehicles, computers and office 
furnishings as they reach the end of their useful life. 

 
3272.40 Compensated Absences Reserve to fund the District’s liability to pay employees for   

unused vacation benefits upon retirement or termination. 
 
3272.50  Funding of Reserves will come generally from one-time revenues, year-end fund  

balances and projected revenues in excess of projected expenditures.  They will generally 
be reserved in the following priority order: 
• Reserve for Economic Uncertainty/Emergencies 
• Reserve for Capital Replacement 
• Reserve for Compensated Absences 

 
3272.60  Appropriation or use of funds from these reserves requires Board of Directors  

approval.  
 

Accounting Policy 3000 Series 
Approved by BOD Sept. 2011

27

Atttachment 4A



 
 

CAMERON PARK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
* POLICY GUIDE SERIES 3000-OPERATIONS* 

 
 
 
 

  

Debt Management Policy 
 

3273.10 It is the intent of the Cameron Park Community Services District to issue debt in a  
manner that adheres to federal and state laws, existing bond covenants and prudent 
financial management. 

 
3273.20 The Board of Directors will annually review and adopt a Debt Management Policy.  

This policy will address inter-fund borrowing, short-term borrowing, long-term borrowing, 
and debt issuance.  The policy will provide guidance for ensuring that financial resources 
are adequate to meet short-term and long-term service objectives and that financing 
undertaken by the District satisfy certain clear objective standards which allow the District 
to protect its financial resources in order to meet its long term capital needs. 
 

Investment Policy 
 

3274.10 The Board of Directors will annually review and adopt an Investment Policy in 
conformance with the California Government Code.  The policy will address the objectives 
of safety, liquidity and yield with respect to the District’s financial assets. 
 

Fees and Charges Policy 
 

3275.10 The fees and charges will be set to provide adequate resources for the cost of the 
program or service provided. 

 
Purchasing Policy 

 
3276.10 The District will maintain a purchasing policy designed to support and enhance the  

delivery of governmental services while seeking to obtain the maximum value for each 
dollar expended. 
 

Performance Measures Policy 
 

3277.10 The General Manager, working with heads of departments, will annually develop  
performance measures to assess how efficiently and effectively the functions, programs 
and activities in each department are provided and for determining whether program goals 
are being met. 

 
Source:   
Annual Review Due  
 
 
 
 

Accounting Policy 3000 Series 
Approved by BOD Sept. 2011

28

Atttachment 4A



Attachment 4B 
Draft Proposed Changes 
Budget and Administration Committee; February 4, 2020 
 
 
POLICY TITLE:           MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET POLICIES  
POLICY NUMBER:     3270 - 3277 Financial Management Policies Reserve Policies  
 

3272:  Reserve Policies 

3272.10 Purpose The District will maintain prudent Reserve funds to stabilize 
services during economic uncertainties, and acquire, replace and improve capital 
assets.  

3272.20 Appropriations of Revenues and Expenditures for Reserves shall be 
approved by the Board of Directors at least annually.  Funding for Reserves shall 
consider property tax revenues, revenues generated from fees, grant funding, and 
other sources determined by the Board of Directors.  Expenditures for Reserves 
shall consider five-year capital improvement plan, reserve studies, financial 
projections, and other appropriate Board-approved policy documents.      

3272.30 Economic Uncertainty Reserve shall be funded and used to protect the 
General Fund against unpredictable fluctuations in major revenues and unexpected 
emergencies.  A Reserve level of 15% of discretionary General Fund Revenues is 
recommended.   

3272.30 Capital Asset Reserves shall be funded and used to acquire, replace and 
improve capital assets for Fire & Emergency Services and Recreation Facilities & 
Parks.  Appropriations from these Reserves shall fund repairs, maintenance, and 
replacement of existing capital assets, and fund acquisition of new assets.  Assets 
are considered items and projects costing more than $5,000, such as vehicles, fire 
apparatus, parking lots, restrooms, personal protective gear, fire equipment, 
mechanical systems, appliances, buildings, playgrounds, and major park 
improvements.   



Cameron Park Community Services District
Fund Balance Analysis

As of 6/30/2019

Attachment  4C

Special Funds Balance 
Summary

FIRE & 
EMERGENCY 

SERVICES 
RESERVE

RECREATION 
FACILITIES & 

PARKS 
RESERVE

Fire Equip 
Replacement

Per Capita  
Grant

Beginning Fund Balance as 
of 7/1/18

656,155.51 150,928.99 

Fund Balance Activity 
through 6/30/19

(111,341.19) 0.00 

Total Fund Balances as of 
6/30/19

544,814.32 150,928.99 

Liabilities and Fund 
Balances as 6/30/19

544,814.32 150,928.99 



  

 
 

 Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

 

Agenda Transmittal 
 
DATE:  February 4, 2020 
  
FROM: Jill Ritzman, General Manager 
 Vicky Niebauer, Finance/HR Officer 
     
AGENDA ITEM #5: BUDGET AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE – 2020 WORK 

PLAN  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  DISCUSS AND FORWARD TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
INTRODUCTION 
The Board of Directors President asked Standing Committees for input on a 2020 District 
Work Plan.  Standing Committees will forward their responses to the Board of Directors 
for consideration and adoption to establish District priorities for 2020.   
 
DISCUSSION 
Based on feedback from Committee members and staff discussion, the following 
priorities are being presented for discussion (not in priority order): 
 

• Initiate a new Strategic Plan 

• Five- Year Budget Projection 

• Establish a Reserve Policy and Reserve Accounts 

• Attain the District of Distinction Certification 

• Eliminate Budget Deficit 
 

 



  

Page 1 of 2 
 

 Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

 

Agenda Transmittal 
 
DATE:  February 4, 2020   
  
FROM: Vicky Neibauer, Finance/HR Officer 
      
AGENDA ITEM #6A: MONTH OF JANUARY ACCOMPLISHMENTS AND PROJECTS IN 

PROGRESS – FINANCE AND HUMAN RESOURCES 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   REVIEW 
 
January Accomplishments include: 

• Completed Abila Reporting Training for Chief Jed Gaines (Fire and Emergency 
Services); 

• Researched and met with Battalion Chief Dave Woods (Fire and Emergency 
Services), regarding the Lake Tahoe Training Fund to insure all Lake Tahoe training 
payments and expenditures have been and will be posted to the Special Fund for 
training (Fund 05); 

• Completed the FY 2018-19 final audit process.  The final audit report comes to your 
Committee at tonight’s meeting for approval to be forwarded to the Board of 
Directors; 

• Completed promotion process for Maintenance Foreman (filled by current Parks & 
Facilities Maintenance Worker II) to replace the retired Park Supervisor;  

• Completed the new hire process for a Parks & Facilities Maintenance Worker II 
vacancy created by the promotion; 

• Met with Chief Sherry Moranz regarding JPA expenditures and revenue accounting, 
as well as, Fire and Emergency Operations and JPA budget presentations; 

• Set up a revised policy for credit cards issuance to provide internal controls to the 
prior practice/process. 

• Completed 1099 and W2 processes and distribution.  



Admin & Finance Dept Report February 4, 2020 Page 2 of 2 
 

January Projects in Progress include: 

• Transferring the District’s US Bank’s CalCards program to Umpqua Bank’s 
Commercial Card program.  The Umpqua Bank program is offered to all 
California Small District Association members and earns a 1% rebate on all card 
purchases.  This program offers the District many benefits, including setting card 
thresholds and commodity limits, as well as, online flexibility, and ease of use; 

• To fill the Recreation Supervisor permanently, staff started the recruitment 
process.  Flyers were distributed to CPRS, CSDA, and neighboring Special 
Districts; an interview panel is set.  Staff expects to have a permanent appointment 
by the end of February.  

• Escheatment Policy research and development (Board approval); 

• Fixed Asset Inventory and Surplus Sale Processes (Board approval); 

• Reorganizing recreation programs and revenue general ledger accounts.  
Updating matrix in Abila; 

• Budget development analysis and review.  Review of Personnel Budget Requests 
from Departments. 
 



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 12/27/2019 Through 1/23/2020

Vendor Name Check Amount Description Check Num... Check Date

Payroll GL 01-...Payroll GL 01-...28,770.26 Payroll GL 01-10-20 1/10/2020

Total Payroll ... 1/10/202028,770.26 

Payroll GL 12-...Payroll GL 12-...30,606.60 Payroll GL 12-27-19 12/27/2019

Total Payroll ... 12/27/201930,606.60 

3168631686Abila 687.00 Accounting Software 
12/20/19-01/19/2020

1/2/2020

Total 31686 1/2/2020687.00 

3171331713Acer Landscape Materials, Inc 438.26 Road Base, lake ent. 12/30/19 
Inv# 659, Rec# 26897

1/9/2020

Total 31713 1/9/2020438.26 

3168731687ADM Screening 45.00 Pre emp testing - Rec (1) 
12/27/19

1/2/2020

Total 31687 1/2/202045.00 

3171431714ADM Screening 45.00 Pre-emp testing (REC) 
01/07/20

1/9/2020

Total 31714 1/9/202045.00 

3175831758Airespring Inc. 564.57 Internet Broadbands Com 
Cntr/Lake Dec. 2019

1/16/2020

Total 31758 1/16/2020564.57 

3168831688Airgas National Carbonation 84.81 CO2 Pool 12/19/19 1/2/2020

Total 31688 1/2/202084.81 

3171531715Airgas National Carbonation 185.71 CO2, Pool 12/27/19 1/9/2020

Total 31715 1/9/2020185.71 

3175931759Airgas National Carbonation 260.95 CO2 tank rental, lagoon 
12/31/19

1/16/2020

Total 31759 1/16/2020260.95 

3179131791Airgas National Carbonation 268.77 CO2 Pool 01/06/20 1/23/2020

Total 31791 1/23/2020268.77 

3179331793Alhambra 42.06 water delv.12/30/19 & 
01/13/20

1/23/2020

Total 31793 1/23/202042.06 

Item #6B

1



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 12/27/2019 Through 1/23/2020

Vendor Name Check Amount Description Check Num... Check Date

3171631716Appliance Company Inc. 240.00 Dishwashwer review/repair 
10/02 & 10/17/19

1/9/2020

Total 31716 1/9/2020240.00 

3179431794ARC Alternatives 1,936.85 Solar Consult Mtg/Travel - Prof 
Srvcs review Nov-Dec 2019

1/23/2020

Total 31794 1/23/20201,936.85 

3171731717Arnolds for Awards, Inc. 13.89 nameplate CC&R comm 
(Dutta) 10/15/19

1/9/2020

Total 31717 1/9/202013.89 

3168931689AT&T Calnet 3 149.65 FD phone lines 11/24-12/23/19 1/2/2020

Total 31689 1/2/2020149.65 

3176131761AT&T Calnet 3 21.40 FD89 fax phone line 
12/10/19-01/09/20

1/16/2020

Total 31761 1/16/202021.40 

3179531795Beatrice Ballard 60.00 WoodARt - class cancelled - 
refund

1/23/2020

Total 31795 1/23/202060.00 

3178231782Bob Munsey 40.00 Watercolor class cancel - 
refund full amt (2)

1/16/2020

Total 31782 1/16/202040.00 

3171931719Bravo Security Services Inc. 200.00 Security - Event Hall (4 hrs) 
(2g) 02/06/2020

1/9/2020

Total 31719 1/9/2020200.00 

3175731757Brian Agee 160.00 Res ff shifts 11/08,15,20,25 1/16/2020

Brian Agee 160.00 Res ff shifts 12/02,07,12,16 1/16/2020

Total 31757 1/16/2020320.00 

10014665091001466509California Public Employee's 
Retirement System

20,229.67 January 2020 CalPERS Health 
Payment

1/2/2020

Total 100146... 1/2/202020,229.67 

10014712001001471200California Public Employee's 
Retirement System

1,091.65 PPE 12/21/19 CalPERS 
Retirement - Classic

12/27/2019

Total 100147... 12/27/20191,091.65 

Item #6B

2



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 12/27/2019 Through 1/23/2020

Vendor Name Check Amount Description Check Num... Check Date

10014712021001471202California Public Employee's 
Retirement System

3,030.62 PPE 12/21/19 CalPERS 
Retirement - Pepra

12/27/2019

Total 100147... 12/27/20193,030.62 

10014787661001478766California Public Employee's 
Retirement System

1,042.11 PP01 01-10-20 CalPERS 
Retirement - Classic

1/10/2020

Total 100147... 1/10/20201,042.11 

10014787711001478771California Public Employee's 
Retirement System

2,845.91 PP01 01-10-20 CalPERS 
Retirement - Pepra

1/10/2020

Total 100147... 1/10/20202,845.91 

10014711981001471198CalPERS 457 Plan 200.00 PPE 12/21/19 CalPERS 457 Plan 12/27/2019

Total 100147... 12/27/2019200.00 

10014787641001478764CalPERS 457 Plan 200.00 PP01 01-10-20 CalPERS 457 
Plan

1/10/2020

Total 100147... 1/10/2020200.00 

3176231762Camino Power Tool 101.79 FD89 auto parts 01/10/20 1/16/2020

Total 31762 1/16/2020101.79 

3169131691Capital Private Patrol 1,047.06 Parks- Patrol for January 2020 1/2/2020

Total 31691 1/2/20201,047.06 

3172031720Carbon Copy, Inc. 36.34 Copier Count CCR/Rec/Admin 
Dec. 2019 (Cs4053ci)

1/9/2020

Carbon Copy, Inc. 35.07 Copier Count CCR/Rec/Admin 
Dec. 2019 (Cs4500)

1/9/2020

Carbon Copy, Inc. 10.32 FD88 Copier Count Dec. 2019 1/9/2020

Carbon Copy, Inc. 37.74 FD89 Copier Count Dec. 2019 1/9/2020

Total 31720 1/9/2020119.47 

3169231692CardConnect 50.00 Bolt Device leases Dec. 2019 1/2/2020

Total 31692 1/2/202050.00 

3172131721Churchill's Hardware, Inc. 542.16 FD supplies, hardware, etc. 
11/30-12/30/19

1/9/2020

Total 31721 1/9/2020542.16 

3172231722Churchill's Hardware, Inc. 909.44 CSD hardware, supplies, etc 
11/04-12/18/19

1/9/2020

Total 31722 1/9/2020909.44 

Item #6B

3



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 12/27/2019 Through 1/23/2020

Vendor Name Check Amount Description Check Num... Check Date

3171831718Cindy Bouris 35.00 Jan paint class, cancelled by 
enrollee - refund

1/9/2020

Total 31718 1/9/202035.00 

3172331723Cintas Corporation #622 336.52 CC Janitorial Supplies 01/02/20 1/9/2020

Total 31723 1/9/2020336.52 

3176331763Cintas Corporation #622 287.23 CC Janitorial Supplies 01/09/20 1/16/2020

Total 31763 1/16/2020287.23 

3179731797Cintas Corporation #622 336.52 Janitorial Supplies 01/16/20 1/23/2020

Total 31797 1/23/2020336.52 

3176431764Comcast 154.69 FD89 Internet 01/11-02/10/20 1/16/2020

Total 31764 1/16/2020154.69 

3179831798Comcast 54.99 FD88 Internet 01/14-02/13/20 1/23/2020

Total 31798 1/23/202054.99 

3176531765CoreLogic Solutions LLC 165.00 CC&R mapping software Dec. 
2019

1/16/2020

Total 31765 1/16/2020165.00 

3172431724CSDA Gold Country Chapter 25.00 Chapter Dues CY 2020 (6 ppl) 1/9/2020

CSDA Gold Country Chapter 125.00 Jan. training Parliamentary 
(5ppl) 01/22/20

1/9/2020

Total 31724 1/9/2020150.00 

3170231702David D. Neer 180.00 Inst. Golf 10/21-12/02/19 1/2/2020

Total 31702 1/2/2020180.00 

3169031690Dawn Avalon 59.40 Inst. Tai Chi Health 
12/05-12/19/19

1/2/2020

Total 31690 1/2/202059.40 

3169531695De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc. 91.97 FD88 Copier Lease 
12/15/19-01/14/20

1/2/2020

Total 31695 1/2/202091.97 

3176631766De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc. 176.96 FD89 Copier lease pymt Jan. 
2020

1/16/2020

Total 31766 1/16/2020176.96 

Item #6B

4



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 12/27/2019 Through 1/23/2020

Vendor Name Check Amount Description Check Num... Check Date

3170331703Deborah Oberlander 1,500.00 Prep-labor nego 2020 1/2/2020

Total 31703 1/2/20201,500.00 

3179931799Delta Dental of California 1,175.71 Dental - February 2020 1/23/2020

Total 31799 1/23/20201,175.71 

3176731767Department of Industrial Relations 485.00 OSHA penalty Pymt #7 due 
01/28/20

1/16/2020

Total 31767 1/16/2020485.00 

3172531725Department of Justice 96.00 Pre emp/inst. FP/BG checks 
Dec. 2019

1/9/2020

Total 31725 1/9/202096.00 

3169631696Dept. of Forestry & Fire Protection 148.00 Fstep Course for FD 10/29/19 1/2/2020

Total 31696 1/2/2020148.00 

3172631726Dept. of Forestry & Fire Protection 685,416.31 1st Qtr CAL FIRE 2019/2020 
#27750

1/9/2020

Total 31726 1/9/2020685,416.31 

3172731727Dept. of Forestry & Fire Protection 246,607.38 1st Qtr CAL FIRE 2019/2020 
#27753 (JPA)

1/9/2020

Total 31727 1/9/2020246,607.38 

3180031800DSA Technologies, Inc 1,726.63 FD89 Win 10 Tower 
replacement of Win 7 
01/08/20

1/23/2020

DSA Technologies, Inc 2,674.31 MSA, IT Srvcs, February 2020 1/23/2020

Total 31800 1/23/20204,400.94 

3169731697Eide Bailly LLP 4,445.00 Prof Srvcs CPA FY18/19 Audit 
Dec. 2019

1/2/2020

Total 31697 1/2/20204,445.00 

3172831728El Dorado County Environmental 
Mgmt.

306.00 CSD Pool Env. Mgmt fees 
2109/2112 - FA0005796

1/9/2020

Total 31728 1/9/2020306.00 

3182231822Ellamae J. Wooten 200.00 Dir Comp Mtgs 01/06,15 1/23/2020

Total 31822 1/23/2020200.00 

Item #6B

5



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 12/27/2019 Through 1/23/2020

Vendor Name Check Amount Description Check Num... Check Date

3173031730Epperson Law Group, PC 2,763.00 Legal Srvcs, phone, mtgs, 
emails, etc. 12/1-12/31/19

1/9/2020

Total 31730 1/9/20202,763.00 

3179231792Eric William Blodgett Aiston 300.00 Dir Comp Mtgs 01/07,07,15 1/23/2020

Total 31792 1/23/2020300.00 

3173531735Eryn Jelonek 35.00 Nov class cancelled - refund 1/9/2020

Total 31735 1/9/202035.00 

3180131801Ewing Irrigation Products, Inc. 420.50 Parks - Hunter 24sta wifi 
01/06/20

1/23/2020

Total 31801 1/23/2020420.50 

3179631796Felicity Wood Carlson 58.00 CSDA Workshop Mileage - 
reimb 1/22/20

1/23/2020

Felicity Wood Carlson 300.00 Dir Comp Mtgs 01/06,06,15 1/23/2020

Total 31796 1/23/2020358.00 

3177231772Fire Apparatus Solutions 64.93 FD 89 Auto part 10/29/19 1/16/2020

Total 31772 1/16/202064.93 

3180231802Fire Apparatus Solutions 114.02 FD89 brackets - SCBA 01/14/20 1/23/2020

Total 31802 1/23/2020114.02 

3176031760Fitness Vacation Exchange 4,786.75 Aqua Body Strong program 
boards, etc.  2020 (MM 
sponsored)

1/16/2020

Total 31760 1/16/20204,786.75 

3169931699Foothill Tree Service 3,725.00 Pruning/Chipping/Hauling 
dead trees - parks 12/30/19

1/2/2020

Total 31699 1/2/20203,725.00 

3173131731Gold Country Hardware 10.29 Eastwood Park bolt 01/08/20 1/9/2020

Total 31731 1/9/202010.29 

3179031790Hank Winczner 20.00 Watercolor class canceled - 
refund half (1)

1/16/2020

Total 31790 1/16/202020.00 

3180331803Hillyard, Inc. 161.00 Parks - Paper towels 01/06/20 1/23/2020

Item #6B

6



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 12/27/2019 Through 1/23/2020

Vendor Name Check Amount Description Check Num... Check Date

Total 31803 1/23/2020161.00 

3180931809Holly Morrison 200.00 Dir Comp Mtgs 01/06,15 1/23/2020

Total 31809 1/23/2020200.00 

3173431734Home Depot Credit Services 1,172.53 hardware, etc. Parks 
12/06-12/17/19

1/9/2020

Total 31734 1/9/20201,172.53 

3170131701Hunt & Sons 1,609.17 Fuel 12/20/19 1/2/2020

Hunt & Sons 707.35 Fuel 12/27/19 1/2/2020

Total 31701 1/2/20202,316.52 

3177531775Hunt & Sons 663.72 FD Fuel 01/03/20 1/16/2020

Hunt & Sons 644.87 FD Fuel 01/10/20 1/16/2020

Total 31775 1/16/20201,308.59 

3180431804Hunt & Sons 699.09 Fuel 01/17/20 1/23/2020

Total 31804 1/23/2020699.09 

3177631776Interwest Consulting Group, Inc. 250.00 FD Plan Rvw 2740 La Cienega 
Ct. 12/27/19-01/3/20 
#201911675

1/16/2020

Interwest Consulting Group, Inc. 345.00 FD Plan Rvw Barber Shoppe 
T.I. 12/27/19-01/10/20 
#201911676

1/16/2020

Total 31776 1/16/2020595.00 

3180531805Interwest Consulting Group, Inc. 226.25 FD plan review 2417 
Justamere Ln 01/03-01/17/20 
#201911713

1/23/2020

Total 31805 1/23/2020226.25 

3171131711Jack Webb 80.00 Res ff shifts 12/22,29 1/2/2020

Total 31711 1/2/202080.00 

3175031750Jill Ritzman 42.30 Bus/Plan lunch (4) 01/06/20 - 
Reimb

1/9/2020

Jill Ritzman 100.00 Cell allowance - Jan. 2020 1/9/2020

Total 31750 1/9/2020142.30 

3171231712Jody Wright 120.00 YBB 7/8 grd boys, no coed - 
refund

1/2/2020

Item #6B

7



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 12/27/2019 Through 1/23/2020

Vendor Name Check Amount Description Check Num... Check Date

Total 31712 1/2/2020120.00 

3174231742Jose Martinez 73.00 Dec - TT Mini gym class 
cancelled - refund

1/9/2020

Total 31742 1/9/202073.00 

3177931779Joshua C. Marks 625.00 Janitorial Srvc Parks restrooms 
01/01,08,15

1/16/2020

Total 31779 1/16/2020625.00 

3173631736JS West Propane Gas 2,487.29 Propane fill - 
Gym/Classrooms/Pool 
12/23/19

1/9/2020

Total 31736 1/9/20202,487.29 

3173731737JS West Propane Gas 2,632.12 Propane fill - 
Gym/Classrooms/Pool 
12/30/19

1/9/2020

Total 31737 1/9/20202,632.12 

3173831738JS West Propane Gas 148.26 Propane CC 12/30/19 1/9/2020

Total 31738 1/9/2020148.26 

3177731777JS West Propane Gas 514.33 FD89 Propane 12/26/19 1/16/2020

Total 31777 1/16/2020514.33 

3177831778JS West Propane Gas 439.78 FD88 Propane 12/28/19 1/16/2020

Total 31778 1/16/2020439.78 

3180731807JS West Propane Gas 1,100.90 Propane fill - 
Gym/Classrooms/Pool 
01/07/20

1/23/2020

Total 31807 1/23/20201,100.90 

3180831808JS West Propane Gas 1,176.00 Propane fill - 
Gym/Classrooms/Pool 
01/07/20

1/23/2020

Total 31808 1/23/20201,176.00 

3174031740Kaitlin Lishman 20.00 Fingerprinting pre emp - Reimb 1/9/2020

Total 31740 1/9/202020.00 

3177031770Kathy Eicher 20.00 Watercolor class cancelled - 
refund half (1)

1/16/2020

Item #6B

8



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 12/27/2019 Through 1/23/2020

Vendor Name Check Amount Description Check Num... Check Date

Total 31770 1/16/202020.00 

3180631806Kathy Jackson 215.49 Rec program supplies - CLRM B 1/23/2020

Total 31806 1/23/2020215.49 

3174331743Larry McBride 600.00 In Lieu Med Bens Retirmt Jan. 
2020

1/9/2020

Total 31743 1/9/2020600.00 

3173931739Lincoln Aquatics 128.24 Pool Chlorine 12/10/19 (w/CM 
#D8669931 1 $497.02, WH 
return)

1/9/2020

Total 31739 1/9/2020128.24 

3174431744Linda Mort 47.00 Drvier's Ed online - void-refund 1/9/2020

Total 31744 1/9/202047.00 

3174131741Madera Carports Inc. 3,690.64 Parks carport 12/30/19 1/9/2020

Total 31741 1/9/20203,690.64 

3178031780Marquee Fire Protection 650.00 FD89 5 year Inspection FH's, 
sprinklers, etc. 12/20/19

1/16/2020

Total 31780 1/16/2020650.00 

3178631786Melissa O'Meara Simpkin 774.88 2020 YBB Jersey lettering 
01/13/20

1/16/2020

Total 31786 1/16/2020774.88 

3181531815Melissa O'Meara Simpkin 168.25 Parks - hats 01/20/20 1/23/2020

Total 31815 1/23/2020168.25 

3173231732Michael Grassle 100.00 Cell allowance - Jan 2020 1/9/2020

Michael Grassle 50.46 Mileage Reimb - Dec. 2019 1/9/2020

Total 31732 1/9/2020150.46 

3175231752Michael Stiles 115.00 YBB 7/8 Boys, opted out - 
refund

1/9/2020

Total 31752 1/9/2020115.00 

3178131781Mobile Evolutions LLC 3,215.39 FD B2705 vehicle accessories 
01/03/20

1/16/2020

Total 31781 1/16/20203,215.39 

Item #6B

9



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 12/27/2019 Through 1/23/2020

Vendor Name Check Amount Description Check Num... Check Date

3169431694Monica DaCosta 1,176.00 Inst. Beg & Conv Spanish 
Sept.-Dec. 2019

1/2/2020

Total 31694 1/2/20201,176.00 

3169331693Myung Chong 360.00 Inst. Mod Zumba Dec. 2019 1/2/2020

Total 31693 1/2/2020360.00 

3173331733Nancy Hegarty 210.00 Cancelled event Classrm A 
02/23 & 04/26/2020 - pymts 
refund

1/9/2020

Total 31733 1/9/2020210.00 

3178331783National Aquatic Services, Inc 3,232.16 Pool - heater booster pump 
installation 12/19/19

1/16/2020

Total 31783 1/16/20203,232.16 

3181031810Pathian Administrators 134.46 Vision Benefits - February 2020 1/23/2020

Total 31810 1/23/2020134.46 

3178731787Patricia Taylor 40.00 Watercolor class cancelled - 
refund half (2)

1/16/2020

Total 31787 1/16/202040.00 

20191223012019122301Paychex 211.80 Paychex Payroll Fees for 
12-27-19

12/27/2019

Total 201912... 12/27/2019211.80 

20200106012020010601Paychex 205.80 Paychex Payroll Fees for 
01-10-20

1/10/2020

Paychex 812.00 Paychex W2 fees for 2019 1/10/2020

Total 202001... 1/10/20201,017.80 

2112651721126517Paychex 176.00 Paychex Stratustime Fees Dec. 
2019

1/17/2020

Total 21126517 1/17/2020176.00 

3170431704PG&E 1,477.07 Elec. Carousel, lamps FD's 88 
& 89 11/26-12/26/19

1/2/2020

Total 31704 1/2/20201,477.07 

3174531745PG&E 11,307.83 Elec LLADs, Parks 
11/25-12/25/19

1/9/2020

Total 31745 1/9/202011,307.83 

Item #6B

10



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 12/27/2019 Through 1/23/2020

Vendor Name Check Amount Description Check Num... Check Date

3174631746PG&E 939.82 Elec. 11/25-12/25/19 Nwcrn, 
Parks & Lagoon

1/9/2020

Total 31746 1/9/2020939.82 

3181131811PG&E 116.62 Elec 12/17/19-01/15/20 8 
lamps

1/23/2020

Total 31811 1/23/2020116.62 

3181231812PG&E 160.37 Elec 12/17/19-01/15/20 11 
lamps

1/23/2020

Total 31812 1/23/2020160.37 

3181331813ProPet Distributors, Inc. 1,069.00 Parks -Dog litter bags 01/22/20 1/23/2020

Total 31813 1/23/20201,069.00 

3174731747Public Employee's Union Local 1 93.22 Union Dues for payroll 
01-10-20

1/9/2020

Total 31747 1/9/202093.22 

3181431814Public Employee's Union Local 1 95.79 Union Dues - Payroll 01/24/20 1/23/2020

Total 31814 1/23/202095.79 

3174831748R.J. Ricciardi, Inc CPA's 2,685.00 FY 18/19 Audit, 
Director/Admin Dec. 2019

1/9/2020

Total 31748 1/9/20202,685.00 

3170531705Riebes Auto Parts 24.84 FD89 auto parts 01/01/2020 1/2/2020

Total 31705 1/2/202024.84 

3174931749Riebes Auto Parts 16.45 Stop Tail, Parks  01/08/20 1/9/2020

Riebes Auto Parts 127.59 truck battery - Parks 01/06/20 1/9/2020

Total 31749 1/9/2020144.04 

3177331773Robert A. Godwin 385.00 YBB Officials 7 games 01/11/20 1/16/2020

Total 31773 1/16/2020385.00 

3172931729Robert Ely 1,000.00 Balance owed - Elvis Concert 
01/10/20

1/9/2020

Total 31729 1/9/20201,000.00 

3177431774Rosemary Heier 20.00 Watercolor class cancel - 
refund half (1)

1/16/2020

Item #6B

11



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 12/27/2019 Through 1/23/2020

Vendor Name Check Amount Description Check Num... Check Date

Total 31774 1/16/202020.00 

3177131771Sara Elledge 55.00 Pre-Ballet class schedule 
conflict - refund

1/16/2020

Total 31771 1/16/202055.00 

3178431784Scott Russell 60.00 YBB 5/6 Boys, cancelled 
enrolled - refund

1/16/2020

Total 31784 1/16/202060.00 

3178531785Sierra Office Systems and Products 37.41 FD89 Office Supplies 12/10/19 1/16/2020

Total 31785 1/16/202037.41 

3175131751Sierra Tractor, Inc. 1,131.75 Tractor parts/labor repair - 
Parks 12/19/19

1/9/2020

Total 31751 1/9/20201,131.75 

3181631816SiteOne Landscape Supply 212.48 NView park Irrig Supplies 
01/07/20 (w/ disc)

1/23/2020

SiteOne Landscape Supply 4.83 NView park Irrig Supply 
(w/disc)

1/23/2020

Total 31816 1/23/2020217.31 

3181731817Ski Air Incorporated 121.00 HVAC propane smell check 
01/14/20

1/23/2020

Total 31817 1/23/2020121.00 

3175631756Stephanie Webber 150.00 Dec. CPR class cancelled - 
refund (2)

1/9/2020

Total 31756 1/9/2020150.00 

3176931769Taylor Doll 160.00 Res ff shifts 12/01, 08,15,22 1/16/2020

Total 31769 1/16/2020160.00 

3170031700Teresa Haverty 59.40 Inst. Paint class Dec. 2019 1/2/2020

Total 31700 1/2/202059.40 

3175331753The Paint Spot, Inc. 90.87 Paint for classrooms 01/04/20 
(FOS grant $)

1/9/2020

The Paint Spot, Inc. 134.51 Paint, etc. classrooms 
01/03/20 (FOS grant $)

1/9/2020

Total 31753 1/9/2020225.38 

3181831818The UPS Store # 1726 14.50 FD postage mail 01/16/20 1/23/2020

Item #6B

12



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 12/27/2019 Through 1/23/2020

Vendor Name Check Amount Description Check Num... Check Date

Total 31818 1/23/202014.50 

3175431754Think, Inc. 5,233.13 2020 Winter/Spring ACT Guide 
pack & delivery 12/31/19

1/9/2020

Total 31754 1/9/20205,233.13 

3178831788TPX Communications 909.70 Com Center Phones/Internet 
Jan. 2020

1/16/2020

Total 31788 1/16/2020909.70 

3170731707Tumble Time Gymnastics,  Inc. 91.80 Inst. Mini & Girls Gymnastics 
Dec 2019

1/2/2020

Total 31707 1/2/202091.80 

3170831708U.S. Bank 5,941.62 Cal Card purchases 
11/21-12/21/19

1/2/2020

Total 31708 1/2/20205,941.62 

97070031395...97070031395...Umpqua Bank 98,625.00 Umpqua Loan Payment 
(Interest) 01/08/20 direct bank

1/8/2020

Total 970700... 1/8/202098,625.00 

Bank Maint FeeBank Maint FeeUmpqua Bank 50.03 Bank Maintenance Fee for 
December 2019

1/22/2020

Total Bank M... 1/22/202050.03 

Merch FeesMerch FeesUmpqua Bank 449.12 CC Merch Fees - Vantiv - Dec. 
2019

1/9/2020

Total Merch F... 1/9/2020449.12 

3175531755Uptown Studios, Inc 500.00 Domain Host - 
cameronpark.org 2020

1/9/2020

Uptown Studios, Inc 350.00 Web Maint. Dec. 2019 1/9/2020

Total 31755 1/9/2020850.00 

3169831698Vanessa Esmerelda Harris Faur 160.00 Res ff shifts 11/04,11,18,22 1/2/2020

Vanessa Esmerelda Harris Faur 160.00 Res ff shifts 12/05,11,19,23 1/2/2020

Total 31698 1/2/2020320.00 

3178931789Verizon Business 5.24 FD phone line carrier access 
Y2620200 Dec. 2019

1/16/2020

Total 31789 1/16/20205.24 

Item #6B

13



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 12/27/2019 Through 1/23/2020

Vendor Name Check Amount Description Check Num... Check Date

3170931709Verizon Wireless 412.78 FD wireless phones 
11/16-12/15/19

1/2/2020

Total 31709 1/2/2020412.78 

3171031710Verizon Wireless 114.03 FD wireless phones 
11/16-12/15/19

1/2/2020

Total 31710 1/2/2020114.03 

3181931819Verizon Wireless 481.32 Wireless Phones CC, Rec & 
Parks 12/11/19-01/10/20

1/23/2020

Total 31819 1/23/2020481.32 

3182031820Verizon Wireless 181.36 Wireless Ipads, Hotspots, etc  
Parks 12/11/19-01/10/20

1/23/2020

Total 31820 1/23/2020181.36 

3182131821Wayne's Locksmith 265.21 Parks- padlocks 01/13/20 1/23/2020

Total 31821 1/23/2020265.21 

3176831768Wes Dequine 215.00 YBB grds 1/2 & 3/4 - refunds, 
no play co-ed

1/16/2020

Total 31768 1/16/2020215.00 

3170631706Zachary Schnetz 160.00 Res ff shifts 12/04,09,19,31 1/2/2020

Total 31706 1/2/2020160.00 

Report Total 1,224,423.99 

Item #6B

14


	0. 2.4.20 BA Comm Agenda
	0a. 1.7.20 B&A Conformed Agenda
	1. El Dorado Disposal Amended Agreement
	2. 2018.19 Audit Results
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	2a. CPCSD Final Audit Report 6.30.19
	3. Eide Bailly Status Report
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	3a. Updated 2019-1210 Summary of Financial Status to GM
	FINANCIAL UPDATE
	FY 2018-2019 Audit
	FY 2018-2019 Accomplishments

	ESCHEATMENT POLICY
	FIXED ASSETS
	INTEREST ALLOCATION
	EIDE BAILLY SCHEDULE

	4. Revised Reserve Policy
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	4a. Management & Budget Policy
	3080.10.Policy Title 3000 Series_Sept2011_Part25
	3080.10.Policy Title 3000 Series_Sept2011_Part26
	3080.10.Policy Title 3000 Series_Sept2011_Part27

	4b. Revised Reserve Policy 3272
	4c. Fire and Facilities Reserves
	Sheet1

	5. Work Plan
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	6a. Admin.Finance Status Report
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	6b. Check Register 12-27-19 to 01-23-20



